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From: Tom Wechsler GRo 

Sent: Tue 14/04/2015 10:33:27 AM (UTC) 

To: Callard Richard ShEx\ \ (_._._._._._. )[ GRO ~.._._._._._._._._._ :._ _. ._._._._._~._._.~_._._._._._.~; Mark R 

Cc: Louise Chatfield  GRO ; Patrick 
Bourke4 

GRo'_. 

Subject: RE: Sparrow 

Attachment: Final Briefing Report Part Two SIGNED.PDF 

Attachment: 150413 2009 DRAFT Response to SS Pt 2 of 9 April 2015.doc 

Richard 

SS report attached plus our draft response. Our response will be finalised shortly and we'l l send you the final version. 

Torn 

Tom Wechsler 
-GRO -.__._._.. 

------------------ ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- --- --- ----- --- 
From: Callard Richard (ShEx)
Sent: 14 April 2015 11:14 
To: Mark R Davies 
Cc: Louise Chatfield; Tom Wechsler 
Subject: Sparrow 

Hi Mark — any update on the report — keen to see it before we disappear on the magical post office tour this 
afternoon. 
Thanks 
R 

Richard Callard I Executive Director I Post Office l ° 
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The Department for Business, Innovation and Skills (BIS) is making a difference by supporting sustained growth and 
higher skills across the economy. BIS: working together for growth 

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes 


